Course: PGDRD
Subject: RURAL SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

Semester: FIRST SEMESTER

Note:-attempt all questions.

Il gl @ I dfore—

Que.l Describe the policy and program of rural women empowerment?
ITor Afger werfeedyor o Aifa i sried &1 9oia w2
Que.2 Discuss on the education of rural children?
ITfor 9=l & Rrer ) g4t e
Que.3 What is social legislation of Sc and St?
Tadl 3R T BT AMIfS® S T 87
Que.4 What is ICDP?
gt 272
Que.5 What is other legislation of Sc and St?
Tadl MR T & BT I B T 27?7
Que.6  Describe education and training of rural women?
ITfor AfFareit & Rrar iR ulREvr &1 qui a’?
Que.7  Describe the empowerment of rural women?
IO AfFeret @ aerfbdRor &1 9oia HR7?
Que.8 What is under privileged group of St and Sc?
T <1 3R w9 W @ fRifereR ura W & d8d @r 27
Que.9 What is government facilities for rural children?
U =A@ fog W e aar =& 87
Que.10 Describe the situation of rural children?
ITT g=al 1 Rerfa &1 aufs av?



